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anMmTAn NM°n - 1 kA

nnmTnn nea «X

UMNOIMX 'K1 TN 21NN XN NN NNAINDT X NTARNN IR DX N2AN NN2N NN ('nnann® - 1%n02) n''va 1 10w
12N N1N2NN 221 NN2NN ¥ NDX NX 09910 ,2025 1200902 30 DY NXIAPN Y& DTNIXAN D" D"90ON NINITN 8RN .00
.D'ONM¥N DMTONA1 NYYD NNANA N¥IAPN MM DX 11, ("Napn” - TNt 19nY) NSy

121 ;MN2N2 Nrnn 1NN 34.87% -22 nprnn ("OSIIC" :19nY) OS ISRAEL INVESTMENTS COMPANY Ltd nnan miTn Mg X Tvind
12 1N NN N52N MDD M9™ N1DN NN2N NUWEN SV 1N QD .0 SXIN1 N1 T NIPrNiN YR NN N1DA Nyasnn NMor
.2020 Nan¥ 12 29 0rn SNin DY 10 Hw n9pn’ OSIIC T Hy

N2 910N NININY (irrevocable discretionary trust) NI Minxa * ™1 (100%) Nprmn OSIIC NN MR TVIND - NN2NY 10N 9D
irrevocable NN MINXIN D MK ;0SIIC -2 MUPITI JNDN 1K YPTD AW N . PTO .N HXINI N DY PAXR ,NTO 191 1NN
mS X)) 19 PR ,NFNT TYVIND MINKIN DNonS DXNNA1 ;0SIIC -2 MUYNNN NP2 2MYNA XD MINXIA NININ discretionary trust

.OSIIC NMN2 NPTNNN NANXIN NNAN NX 99NN Mdr (1INVL

1968-N">¥NN ,71V NNM pIind 5241 (Q)X'52 ,238 ,31-34 0'9WO 9 HY MXINXD OSIIC -2 DA WX ,NVOWN Y2 NMNXK MY
"y mm pin' 115n9)

5"210 MOUPTD 2024 12 30 ONY TY PR WX N0 AN 1D Yo N2 D NNann NN L2020 5M9xa 5 0 D iy
DN N2 0NN WX INMYI N DU MINKI NN NN2NN DY 205w The Cohen Family Trust-1 ,("n2" :120) NNann
102 MINXA D> 0DDIN DNNADN2 ,2020 5MOXA 5 DM NN DNNTMNY D200 yn2 Npnn ("N manxa" :12n%) oo
190N NNANIN DO0NN ¥ 9PN 1IN0 .2"NIX 71T 55,950,870-D S N210 NN Nn2ann Nimn OSIIC 16,388,904-n w1010
DDON Y DTN NNNN,D'wNTY 92D ,NN2Nn 18/ OSIIC T8N NpoYY D'RNTIN DMK RN 9D NHY2p 01N DN D™Mp Vi D'RIN
OSIIC ,q012 .(2"20 NMNN N NN X191 D212 N0 MINXIY IRNON Tnyn OSIIC 19%) NN DD0N NNYYN NMn Yyl

2"NIR 7T 97,914,033 D NH71D NN ,NNaNn S N1901 NMn 28,680,585 12719 N'Y¥OIX N2 NMINXAY Npavin

"Y1 DODNA D MINKI QY NPNN ("0 NYIAP" 11509) Yro.n 5XIaN1 M OSIIC D NNann NN ,2021 VoI 11 DM
NNYAYN 191X DY Q1D NYIAPp NYTIND DXNNA NN2NN 22 NMN 'Oy2 NI9TOXA VAN 10D MIAKI D NN " ,VAp1 Y ,min
SV y'ONNS M0 NXIp S NTTY52N NIDM 1272 N1ND0N DD0NN 9910 MY .NNX DTN 191X MNIX TN 1YY D78 I
¥/ NYA¥NN NMDR gin'n 1272 NNd0N 191,102 AN N NXK D2 21900 11 N¥ONn IR ,NN2N2 DM0pTT NNINDY DY TRvVIn
-2 NIKRIY 2170 NIDT NNS 1N MINK] Y NMAMNNN D2 9910 DOONN .10 N¥IAP T DY 85y DMopYTn 1N Tya D8N
190N N*N DDONN NX D™D N .(Bring Along) N12aN2 NMNMN N'DNY 908N 102 MINX1 NX AN OSIIC S nion OSIIC
NN2N2 NYAYNN MMM 25%-1 NIND PTNN MO NYIAP ,NN2N2 NUHEN YA NNY 1PP0D DTN 12 NIPR2A DN DMpn

.NYANNN NMD 2%-1 NN PYTNN N2 NINX

aNon Y2pnn 2024 51 23 DM ,NMNKN D'ODNN NDIYNY DN DMTIPN DN Jnna ' NNaNn NMrT 2024 511 24 ora
202451 29 02,9012 PN MON IR WP 181 D'O02 DMIINARN DMODNNY 1D DY 10D M1 nynin OSIIC 195 ,0SIIC -n
1N MK 10D N1 NWOL NN M1 1N MINKN 0D 1N DYLA ANDN NN2N2 Yapnn 2024 51 28 O D NN2aNn NN

210N NYTINN N2 NS NwAT OSIIC D1 ,0Mnxn 0DDNN 2102% N OSIIC -5 X

DW'pWNA N¥IAP 15 OSIIC 1A MINPY DOON GITD 11K D N A ,1V01 10D NINAKAND 1N DYVA ANDNRN NNADNA 90N
LINXD DV'PRAN N¥IAPY NNana Mipiix X19n NX OSIIC MoNN NNNA0AA NPDYY 0NN MANPY 1NDDIN 12 1012 A N1
nY DAMNIMDE YV DM 10D MK 10D M DY TOX NYANNK ,019A D0 Y NN'NND )19 A MINPYN DD0N WK

NKN MANPYN DA D02 Y "N DO0NA Wpnnb OSIIC NX A™NY NNWOXRN

X2 TYIN NIXA ,NN2NN DY 0% INKN 2ANDN2 MEMTM MIywn DX NNNT OSIIC ,2024 VDX NY'NNA D DN NNANY
N2 MINX1 N2 1N DyLN NOD1 N9 NDYV)

MUPIT,OMN AR N N D NV NNAN,("wONN" 119NY) Tropicana Development LLC 165-1 OSIIC M/pnin 2025 y1na 27 o
NPOY NN%AN NN MEAX TVING 101 .("N1NoNIN mrnn” 112n%) o nhann v mrn 22,554,800 Nn1on 0O0N2 ,NNaN2
o5 OSIIC -n NMAN 1NN NN

M2NN S NS00 NDOXA NYASTN DY Wpa WA 2% OSIIC 12 N2W9 My Dpnt XY D DDI0 ,NKD NpoYY Jwnna
NN "I PN YPITD SXINI 11X/ OSIIC NN WO1N NIX 20N X2 MN2ANN OXNNA1,DTTYN T SY Mpinn Nrnn non
(7Y "™ PN "DMNX DY TN/ DN IX Y MM Npmn" NYTaNS OXNNA) NNann

NUEN DY DIRY MMNN DY M2P 7N 590 XD o0 (X) :NIXAN MY2aNN PN R 1210 0NN 191X ,INRNA VAL *Han
w21 NYSN MYY (Q) ;NN2N2 DN DMUPTT D NAIND 01D 1K 1A MENKRD N'HHON NDOXI NYAYNA WK MY Y2 DIRY IX
M2NN MMN S NN Y8IaN KO 19182 ,0SIIC DY TN NIPININD w2ONN T2 RINTY Npoyn NMn1awn™ ,NxXn X Nnm
,MN2N2 NYAYNN NMDM (1Mvn *92) 90% X 45% Y 21NN DY TN OSIIC S 120810 DRTNIPINK MY N2V NINN NXYIND WX

XRON IR DTN 010 NYNN NyRARA XOX

;OSIIC ™ Dy y¥Iany NMn NN wo1nn Y (Tag Along) MOI0YN MO MYD100 NN N1ayvn Y M22n 1y2pa 1INk DD0NA
™21 ;2 I8% Non»y NN oN"M D 21NN WX ,(Drag Along) 1T Sy YXI1IANY 1NN NNY woNn S Nrnn iy OSIIC Sw nor
N NN2 woNMH (Right of First Offer) Niwx Ny MO ;21NN Mn Non2 OSIIC Y (Right of First Refusal) Nniw/x 210

JN1NDNIN NMN% DN NRPOYN NNYYN TVINN DN &N Nn'oN NOpN 101 ;0SIIC T Yy M TNy

TIXQ IR D901 O'VIDY .AMNIRI MIMDT,H™MNA YIRA 1" TI NRe,5™MN21 YIX2 N2 NPNZN DN D'RINN 190N NP0V NY¥IAPN
M2WO "Mran 1272 DMNIN OM90DN NN 35

.n"ya 2"ax SN2 7Y NNMY ND122 1NDNY DMIKA NN2NN Y v NNM
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.A"ya M o'W - pnann (1)
DT SY MpIMINN NNANM Ny 11 10 - asiapa (2)

mMmT Oy ,19PYA IX M1 XN 191X DTTNIRA JNNIMTE NMOMY M21D ,NN2AN — Naa AMMNan/mTmxn nian (3)
.nnann

X TN ,N9190 102 NNANN NYPEAY ,MISNIZA NIXPOY IX NMONIY MATY ,NNAN MTNIXA NMNAN - Mprnin mnan (4)
22IXNN MN D'01 Y 090N MNTA,1'9pya

M35 TNX N9 NNDDN P1TN NN DO0N T YV NN WX NONIwN NUY NY¥IAPY 0N D700 — Demen oMTon (5)
QTONN S NMIXKIZNN DY "Mynen 19182 NV'OYny NM2Won

DM DT 1272 (2009) 24 XS MXIAWN 1PN MyApND - MR T8 (6)
.1968 — N">WNN ,7V NN PN 1 9woa TaxkN2 "y Hya" MTanb (1) Npooa DMyNwnd - 1My bya (7)

nMEPA by Mpm mptTa A

:5"na n0"o"»n

("SBI AG" :12n% ,MN2NN ¥ NT21 NNaN XN MMM N1an) SBI International Holdings AG NNan nnMao 2017 1anuooa .1
X2 MYNINNY MIYL MTIX N2 DY TN YA 1022 D900 NYINN NMRAY Ma DP09/NN 8YN NVSAXA ,ANNM
, 202 'oN NNADNA SBIAG S 12yw2 T2y nHyn (DM MY T2V TNy "m1%/ND Navo 12 Ty SBI AG NNaN2 Npn
NYNN NMEA 10TV TRA .AMYN-N%2 N9 NPT O DR ,MIvon NRPTAY 01pao SBI AG NYTAY DYTYSN MTIN
7221,(5"1N0 "M NT2IN NN2N2A DTV D2 NPN XA IDRAN NNNADA WW/R) DRI MO N'RPNY P2 5"N NMYmgn
MM2N M22N NN NPT TN RSN X2 ,("OXI NP D%n" NNN) 1902 10 w2 09N N'NVNAN NYPNN NDNYY
NMNN T SV DMNX IX DPNPN DTTYY 10pI OXN SBI AG-2 V1T XD .NMIXYIN IX O'R¥NN NN 2905 NN X2 107
2N MDY NMIXKINN NN NMI¥MEN

q0IN 2% MYV NIMAN NPYNNN) M2V P22 INT NpYNnn N9 SBI AG-2 NY2pNN D NNaNY vy 2018 AxN29 wmna - .2
SBI AG S D'UPMD 190N DY Wp2A (Audit) NP oN Y8 M1vn p1an DA M9 (Integrity Vice Presidency - nawm
DN 12NN D ¥ TIY . N%1VN PIAN NMTY OXNND Dm0 NYMym NpNn M2y Dy N%1v9 nony SBI AG .npa
2016 X1 TINQ,NPYTA 1'2N DY N2 IN'/21 DMNNIN N'0NY 'M%1vn 122 "N INT NpHnnn Mo 192pnn 20151 2014
NON'Y SBI AG .N%NLXNAQ SBI AG D/ D'UPMD DY WP NP 1'ON YA M%YN 12N NAND DY Vi N™90 2Non Yapnn
1™V "M%YWN PI1ANN NOON N9 NDAPN1 XD Nr NIT TYING TV .0MNiN 1O NMYM M2vn P1an NMT DY 1201 519
.MMP My NSnoxm

M2NN Y 902 ,NMpn NPNY YA NN 10K 8D, 0" pn NPN MM I T Sy 19N 1v1 2018 DOIAK TN .3

N1y (CICIG) N1'PN2 2MYNN 1A MNXA O"2AMD D019 ,12Y MWOH DN 11N GOXIY VTN .N9N0UXNAA SBI AG ,NT0IN

NN MpRN 9100 TN 1NN NN DY WP 902 12VE/5 D121V 1900 TA1D I¥yN MY NN IRYIN D NMIkdH
AM2WO HY MY2an Do R NS0 1Mo

, 0% DY D'P9O0NN  Legal representative w1 SBI AG NT21N NN2AN 22 NYNOXNA 910 YNin unnn 2025 1 27 o 4
X110 ,NN2NN N12N 20N .(Fiscalia De Extinction De Dominio) *0"0 N2NUXNAQ V12N 1™MY5 Y2INN TIP/N 1192 NNNYN onb
XY DTTVIN YR DNV NV 195 WD 3 yDI NNOIN NYNOXMA N'IpRN NNPNY MR 1N

Interview and Statement ") NINY¥N N'ON1 'R Nt SBI AG D/ N 910 "IN 12 5apnin 2018 UDIAX TN I Ty .5
AP TN INNY MIYLU DY /P2 ,NMIpa MNNY NYNIN NPMIKD NPRYNNA 192 NnAl 1aya 0721 nyax Y ("Recording
.2018 12NLVDD KTINQ OMPNN PRIN .NMIPA 91100 T DY Y¥IY UPMD DY

AP NXIIN DD TTAD XNINK MIXDI 8yN 18 D2 SBI AG NNAN Y 12y Ta1y NMa’iad 18yl L2019 X wmna .6

0N 9% .A¥YNN 12V T21Vn 1NN ,2019 IX1N195 22 0N .NYN0XNMAL NMAN T DY WD 3 'wDl NLMOAN NPND

,N2 0N 991 NN2ANN NY'T 205 .DN/YD NNADN 2N 17210 1NN9IY *Dan1 D'XIN X% 1NNy 12y 1Ta1vn ,nNano

DN/%D 0'DN0N NPNUXRNAL NMMZNN NXA NM22120 NMZAY N0 XD ,NMIA%100 18YN2 12vy T2vn pinin N2 N91pnn YD1
2vE/H T21Vn NK 1M0NY NYpa D0 DNLVNY

NXIIN 92D 172D X¥INY "MIXDIM 18YN 18 D2 SBI AG N¥IAPR DY 12ywS 721y NOY NN 201 ,2022 'Rn wNn Qo .7
,NN2NY "0NY 9% .0M 30 919N2 21D'WnN NN 12V T2YN .N2N0K1II DMEIN T DY W9 N0MoONN npns Twpa
NOIPNN 922 ,N% 10N 951 NNANN NY'T 205 .0NE/YD NIADN DN 17210 1NN *22n1 D'RIN X9 NNy 12y Tavn
DD2Y DNMLVNY DNYYD D'DNDN NYNLVXNID NMPAN NXA NOIY] MM 1N0N1 XY ,NOIY NN N2V T21vn 20w N2
D2y T21Vn DK 1M0NY Npa

2025 12nwo0o21 30 ° n"ya M1 1o
13



4 - 2025 12nuo02 30 DN DM DTNIXA DMODD NINTT NSNN
nal Y
"'i) TRN7IIRD \

o™d0ON NMNMTS DMIXA
(Arnn) "% —1xa

(Arnn) NMeA Sy mpm mpra A

99 .55 5 9D MNXD ,2019 TN NMIADIDD NI A8V WK QYO TN LD 2 A8ya 2022 1anana 5 om .8
T HY 5WH NUMONN NPN NNIKD WP NRNIN DD 1TA1D X¥INY NIXDIA I8YN 1¥ D2 18YN21 1Q1n ,NN2an? Tonay
NN20N NP2 NYRORIAL NMZIN T DY D82 NMNY NN 2022 12N 14 D ,NN2aNY 10N 99 .NYNnoX NMyIn
T2IWN ;INTAY 12NN NNIXDY 1WRIAK NHN0XNA PIN XD NIN'N2 N1 TN/ 11N N12%N NNMD TN,y Tawvn Sy

.0 My 0N 201 NNADNN NPAY 12NN XN N8 201 1aveH

m222nN 22 NN 722 NN ,NYN0RIA NMZIN M0 NNADNN NP NK N1D'$] 09NN N NNT ,2024 X1 TN
ORI Y XINHD N 107 T N2y Tawvn Sy oy

MNXD1,5WH 8-5-1 3-1 0'9'WDI DMININAN D'WIN'XY DN N9 NMNNSONN N XD DTIVN X IR )oN XS . .9
TIX¥INN NX NF 252 Myvn NN2NN T X190 25 902 NNKD1L,4 WD IXINAN 1'2NN M¥N 12 "NTpnn 252N KD
M2 MO'NN DX WD NFNawn paoa 8-1 019D DMIXINAN D'WINRN Y¥ NMOXN

DY TP I¥IN M9 Y¥AY NNIND SV YA MIKDN NMVMM Onn NMeA% Ny n |, SBI AG N NT210 NN2ann 2018 nawa .10
T 5V I1PDVIN IX DPOVINN DTV 220 NMZIN 11 DX 129N 19910 X91 10N WX 2008-2017 DY/ 1D 201 'MmYwn
NN MR TVING 101 .(N"Y oM 52-2) Iy p1N9 o 12 Ty XN 59100 N9wNn 9N D NdMyn ,SBI AG ar NN
N1 0"9DON NMNITA ,SBI AG NDVNY .0 DNIX A2 NMAIN N"NN DX NN NNQNNK INXD NXN DD M52 K¥N)
O"NTPN 029N NNADNA 0'DNDA 192 NP NN SBI AG 7211 NN2NN T2 AT 92D DRIYNN NINN' A2 NNIXK] D190
.2019 "S1 31 DM NNDDNA NPNNI NYPAN N IPNA NNM Nyamn Sy

ONP"A DN

N'PND 1201 TVINIMIXA L("OXI NNON NYRNT 119091 WD) N2 NpNa DX NNV NPNN 2018 'xN291 20 o .11
NN NN2N21 SBI AG-2,MN2N2 12y21 NN NI K1 D21V )Y NNM NI 101 92X MUORN NTY 1NN 18P IRN
1071 P12 NN IXOPIN 1D 11D .NN2AN 12V N'OI0N NNNIN NIPN1 12 .(R"V2A NN ™K 2 OX) SBI AG NMn2a nprnnn
YIX2Q N¥I122 MO MN2NT NN2NN *TIRNQ 0DNA0N 109N D9 127V ,N¥IAPA N9 NN2AN 'Y 1101 D' Y o1
.5>"M2 oo

DIDD NTPONY X NNVN DY D12 1ToNY ("NN2ANN" :11709) N¥IAPA MDD MN2NT NN2ANN 1VWN ,2018 IX1N2191 21 DM .12

DIDON" :12N2) DIDN DIDDI D'VOYAN TN DHON DIDVIBXN 71N V12NN P2 N"Y D 250-5 NN DM,1T2

" DY 2018 TN 22 DM MNTPON TAID1 NMNXN DI1DDN TPOIN NF TYIND 1IN0 .(NRXNN2A ,"NTRONN 1ToNN"-1 "D19nNn

MNXN NTPONN 1TONY OXNN,2WH MNXD 109N NNANN D 9011 21071 PI1an Mnawn Sy NIkopnn MMy ,SBI AG11

TIMNX X TN 922 NP9 NRTIN NN YD 12 'R D TI¥ 1TONN NNADNA 1YY IR DY VDN N T DY IR WX

TIwN2 590N DINLIOKRN DY SV SNiNnn N2awn%  SBI AG ¥/ N1aNn NN 12yin DI9NN D1DON .NN2NN Dyon
HX NN SY D'0SwNn

Mo ("MuHpIon" 11502) (NS2921 o) 2'aX SN NN NMVPIDY 1VIN PPN NYIN DRI NNown 2019 'kn1 26 o .13

NI NIT&NN D ,N%Y SBI AG -1 N"y2 NIMPN "X 20X M1 12 NN2NA 121 NN2N2 192pNng VI "andnn .nuonm

MOX VDN DYNN YW, TARN 'DNDND AND DIYM,NNIN 12T NYAP O MK T2 TNy Y27 MN"My1 1220 NpNn
DY NNM PIN 9D "0 VPN NYONY NN0UN2A NYyLN NN NN n'yn NNy ,ND1N DA MY 1N N1A%N

,M192 XN NI'XIN ININ NN NKD 9D ,("NyTinn" :11502) MuYpaon NN NN2N2 NYapnn 2021 AxN191 15 oM .14
T2 TN 1NN S MY A2 VIR 91902 1"T12 NN2NN DX TNyNY ,N5wnn’ '0onn ywirn nyT Sy ,nopion N5pw
VN PIND 423 W0 9% MY — TAXN DNDNA 2D DiwM ;1977-1"owNn , Pwayn pinh X291 9D 9% NNMy — I M2
WD 9D My — MrT NN ;2000-0"wNn 71N N1AYN MO PINYD (X)3 9'W0 9% My — N N1A%N MO ;1977-1">wnn
.1968-N"2wnin , 7V MM pInY (4)(X)53

NN A1 02 ,1PPN X WD 13 9D NIVONN N1NMY 122 VNS 902 1712 TNyn NYpi Mu™pion D nby nymnnn .15

X Q.0X ,MANN 2 N2 NNAND 2N WX MNTT MyTinn DpNyn NNaNY N%w1 D,y ¥ .002N2 12V NN 'Remn

MOIA T2 PMIX 02 TRYND MU»PIoN NOPIY/ MDY XN NIRIN NN NN XY 195 ,SBI AG 121 ,n"ya NiMmen
.2WH 13 ryDa NUMONN NNV 122 VN

N22921 MDOM) 22X SN NN 0YPND 191 NNANN DK/ 12My2 N9 Y2 yin'y M2, nMpnin 2022 12nVuoo v >nna .16
| |
AN V'O NINPE/N NNANN R D2 ¥nnal

121NN DMK AN 19-2'2X SN2 1NNN VDYNN N (ND2921M0'N) 2K DN NN NMV™YPID NN 2023 1ansT TN 2NN .17
V0 MITON NNADNA 221N WK N¥IOPA MNANQ NN2AN2 NAVE/2 NN RN Ny 1210

N1N2N 99D (O"'99N) O'D2NN NX NIYNYD 71D 12 &1 IR V0 170N 21X SN2 1NN 09wnn 1% wan ,2024or1 4 o .18
.N¥12P2 MDD NMNAM NN2ANN TA1D NNN9IY X NNOYN NTPN TIDM TAYE 12VN WITK 122 111 10 DK
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NN '1D) 19-2'AX DN MNAN VOZNN N 192 2024 N2IVPIXA 14 DM WA IMT NIADND WARKY IW0N 1ToN 9 Dy .19
PIN% (1)(X)499 q'WD 95 Yo VINY WP NTWp DY Ny NYIIn NIMPN "X2.0X NN NNAN (10A-7NaX 90m "1
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N19'WON NNADNA NAXIN NTIARD N1YWON 12 DY ,2026 NI 12NN M9 INNYYNK NTIAIR NI IKE UPMID NTNMXAN NN2ANYD D ¥ Ty

anmnony navb
nansTa 31 0m

DTN NdY SY nopns
72nLVSLA 30 D1 INTNONY

D'¥TIN NYYN Y n91pns
72nuvsoa 30 DM INTNONY

2024 2024 2025 2024 2025
(qp1an) (p1an 'nba) (A pran 'nba)
n"y mon
96 (41) 44 71 156
(250) (44) (41) (220) (133)
(154) (85) 3 (149) 23
(38) (9) (5) (31) (22)
3 1 - 2 1
28 10 2 23 20
(405) (118) - (403) (16)
(566) (201) - (558) 6
76 22 18 60 71
(109) (21) - (118) (9)
(33) 1 18 (58) 62
(599) (200) 18 (616) 68
2 13 3) 4 (14)
(597) (187) 15 (612) 54
(1.09) (0.34) 0.03 (1.12) 0.10
(1.09) (0.34) 0.03 (1.12) 0.10

nnMnony mavb
nansTa 31 011

D'wTN Ny Sy nopns
72nuvdova 30 DM INTNONY

DN nyen Y n9pns
72nuvdova 30 DM INTNONY

2024 2024 2025 2024 2025

(p1an) (Op1an "nYa) (QAp1an 'nva)
n"y Hn

(389) 95 %) (98) 28

316 18 (47) 33 (36)

(1) (8) (10) ©)] -

(24) (32) 25 (32) -

(55) (74) () (52) (13)

(153) 1) (41) (158) (21)
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NYIAPN TAD NPNINA MYV NN DAY Myan 2% 0'019 1905 ,2024 N1/ 0"90DN NMNIT? X.31 XA Jwnna

NUEN NYYA,NN2NN TAI NN NIRARD NZPATNYVAN 2N YINK N T SY XN MNNN V9NN NN NN 2018 1xN2a1 22 oM .1
NIXN DX NNDN NN2NN &pann NWOY (21N Np2a") 12y N2 N2 DMVpTYT T D'9NIM (N"Y2 NMypen TOMIK) 12V NnNana
N2 N1YNINN 1272 NN2NN 9D 191N NYL DY wp2a ,0'won 0'0I9 NY50N Yy NOWRM 12N Man A 9221 ,7)7Y "M pin
DIXINNN DMIYN DY Wp2 RPN 12,00 2py NNANY 1YY 011001 9"MN2 1721 NN2N 52 NNI%'WO DY Wp2a TN JNM NP
NY'ANN DID0 NX 2N XN 12 wpm N2 Np2a wpann whan 2018 yna 19 Dl 0" ron 92 10 Yy NN nwpan .1 Mkaa
NYN 21p710 192K N T DY XA MNNn 09NN NM% nwain 2018 'xn1 1 0ra 0901 0'WAN1 9oino N"Y on 500-n NYynv
("7 NpA") 01901 D'WANN N2 NN NYYA,NNN2A1 12Y2 N2 09N PMIVRT MAN ,NN2NN T2 NI NIRD NPl
MTNN MU DINNN NN YA12 ,MpP'o1 NITT M5 M2IN DY P2 1T NIXNIN D190 NN2NN D XN pann S¢ NMpwin 1N1y0
DMODIN MNTT? 'A.1 MR DMIXINAN DXIMYN DY WP RN 12,00 2pY NN 1YY 01001 NPMOXA NIFNTII NN2AN S Mo
,2018 '91M1 29 DM .N"Y ON 565 S 0 HY TNV NN2ANN TA1D &/pAnn YT YV 1IN NIt Ny'ann D100 2019 NS NnNann Yy
MYV ,NR NN NUSNN SV My 20 271N NPpAA &/pann 27N NYpA DX V9NN N pRn L, 21p"MT0 NP wpann Nwpas
27990 2NN N21 21PN NPAY N2NN NZAN NX 2DV NIN Yy 1YY Nyn 09NN N'A% NN9 ¥pann 2020 VD1AIXA 25 D NN
T POO N 2023 12NLVODA 19 0N 99N VNN DIVLDY DN NOTY NIVTIN NYANY DTV Y1 09NN N1 1Y wwnn
m>'Wn Mi™Nn% DNA2 2N NKN DMy ¥nnn Nyn% 12D 121N NNy DVonn ,NY" NN Np'Nn %Y ninn V5NN N\ NN
0PIRA 30 DM YN VONN NN NVYNNY DXNN, TN PDD 710 NP NPT ¥pann an 2023 1200902 21 DM .ND01aY
NN 2 0 Sy DWIn'in 25w DR 0'OwNY 1T N5V DIV DY (*NNIK) 21X SN NN NN MOYPI9 DAY 918l Nwpa 2023
NN Sy NNINY wpann wpn 2024 yna 1 0M .»/p1ann TVIN2 12TV Sy NMin 09wnn N1 ,2024 ynd 1 01 Ty 1'oNnN 1K 210V7N
NYTMN 2024 YN 14 D 90N 21D NN DX NZpann MOpiosnn N N%2pnn X9 MATOw Ny MIRN NpAY Mawn
12 5V1,0"NON DIV DWIN'EA NYIDNN 2% 101 118D MON™NNA MY PrI8nn 2990 7'9NN NNA0N2A NN 12T YR XD D MOY»pIon
20-1 17 01,2024 "5 1 01D TV NDDI DTV NAN SV NN 09NN N .21 TN 'R TV 79NN 212 DX 7IRND Dipn e»
1012 TV DTV DYTIN AN D &P 1919091 MARN NPAY NN NAND IR Tavo Sy i NMy2 wpann N9 2024 yna
NYIDNM D™NDN DIV NMN2ANN S NMaya (2'090) VDYNN NN D NNTRY Y MOPIN NN 2024 YN 21 DM .2024 'kn2
5Mox1 1 DM NN2NN NPAY N1 ,0oWNN MY NDDN DY ¥pann M9 2024 N 27 D2 .NaNM DIV MMy 1WA Vin'wa
VAP 9D ,2024 511 1-5 Ty w2AN R MO™PIon DYLN 0TV NYTIND 1'NNNS 21 D 09wnn N NN 2024 5Mox1a 3 0 ,2024
5V NN VONN NN ,0D9NN NN YA UOYNAN MM 192 T 0P 2024 5MDXA 4 DM ¥pann ¥ NI N/pa? Jwnnd .0yl
DMYD 190N NN9Y NDIY X DY D LOYNN N NX 12TV NNIADNA ,NYTIN ¥pann &Man 2024 511 1 01,2024 51 10 o 71 0rp
N10N NNNY .2024 51 4 01 TV NNTTNRY MONY MUopaon Sy D 0rN 1My NN VNN N1 ,INE5D 1TV 12 10N XD ,MuYpI9s
12 0 D29 X8 LOYNN NN DD D ,NY'SN 1D NI .V0MIX TN TV 2NN DX 20V 'wnn® Npial nNTRy N MO»pion
TN DrPH OM9IDN DTTVIN NN IR DYTTEN D yap 09NN N .V1Apn 129990 12NN DIV 12T TR T8 TRy 10TV
NN DYL TR RO V101N NNAND VI Vin'win ' 09NN MY &/pann Y'Nin 2024 51 9 DM .D210PIX X 12N090 D'w/N2
DINIX D MU™PI9N YN 2024 512 17 0Dr X112 NNTAY Mon% mMUpio NN VOYNN N1 2024 *>ra 10 Dra .">nn W
V0N TN VOYNAN MM YW MK DT DK NN NPYNL 21T XD X VN Yo
V0N TONA TN NKD TN DTV w5 MOHYPIon npt 20

MM PN DDYNN 2D MDD NP wpann &N 2024 110k 15 D .2024 12N 1 orH Ty 0TV DY NN 0NN N
NN .ANY¥I2P2 NN2N DY /P2 V0N TN AKX NTMX NN2NN NNDI9Y TR NINT NPy NRT 1210M NN 1272 MK
DN INIXA ,ORNN2 2NN DITPNR NYNINAN NN0IN 9% NNTAY NX NMVYPIoN NN 2024 1210pIXA 28 DM ,L5wNN N NVYNNY
.DDDIN AN 1192 TVIN Q18P MM NP1YNNN NN2YNY DNNDDN 1272 DTN W 2024 12n212 12 O Ty D VBYNN NN NN
,ON'OY DDDINN IAN 1192 M5 12NN NX MI9ND DNNDODN DY ,MNANN DN RN NYPAY DN'NN &ZPAnNn MYyTIN WANY TNKD
DTVINN 992 1IXOP1! NV 991,07 7 71N AN NI9Y g2 DTN 9D NNODNY Jnina D V9NN MM NN 2024 12N 26 DM
NYpAY DW/Nn 2" DY11ND X1 &/panin DY NMRD MM N2 NRmpNn 2025 1811191 9 0ra .NNNKR N0YNNY TV 1'onn Sy 0'oNn
12 NN TN MOXPA DTNy M M0 NN2ANN NN NZPAY RN 2100 NN awan NYYN NNSwa ,iMMiapya RRn
NN"pNN 2025 519X 22 DM .ON2INNT NMUVAN MTONY DN NXIAPN NITAND DN ,(NIA1 IR NPAKY) D'RNNN 9N DN NN
NN X2 9D nyun 10TV NYNN &pann whan ;2025 51 15 D ,MTN TVIN INKD .MoN NN2AN 8 MONNNA MM N,
7272 DTN NITRY NAN NXD 0NN 2100 wnn Sy NNING Npa nTY1 01NN NRDPN /NN DX NPYTERN MM MNTphn
72N¥TA 1 01D TY MEARN NP NINN NN SV 09NN MM NN 2025 DODIXA 5 01 RN NZPAY MANN N5 Tvinn
NP M DTIRN ,NRTIXRD DR DINY 1T Wann 21012 Mgmn N2 DR 25 0T8N 10'oNN 2025 12nuo02 18 o 2025
VOWNN N VNN 2025 12N21ND 11 DM ,MTN TVIN INKRD AR NZPAY N2IWNN NN TYVIN INT DT TYInN NPNTH 0T 270N
YN 8 DM MY XN NpPAY NQIWNN NAN TVIN DX NNT NN T0NN DX AR K 1NN DX 091N TIAD% PNl N 2N
N9921 X 29 ,N1)a NO'WNN NTA NN NZPAN NP MO NX VN NN2NN T2 X 'ONN XY¥N1 12 DTPINN 250 Non1 .2026

.D"9DON MNTA NPN9N

PN DXNNA MMIYM™D NIY2IN2 DN NPPA NIYAINY NP ,NMYYIAY N2 NNAN 72101 NN2ANN TA NN 2022 1xN292a 14 o .2
1N M N 17 710 NI NYRNN .0 nnnn ownn 1% L, ("Nynann” T 19n%) 2006-1"0wNN  NPAKT Mayain
D MYL 1YVIN L ("D'wpann” :202) DM 12 MY 12 01 0D NY N TS5V AN Ny ana L ("mawnn' 190%) Nan nnanm nnann
D™D D'W29NY 121 N2M0N NIDX 2V DMK DTN DWEARKD NOPI-K NN MK DINT NN 0K NRONK NIwnn
.DM2¥N M9Y210 N0 MVPHX NN TI'Y NYIDD S 101N NN YINN 19182 PN NNON NMApya DPNIXM2A 0P 70N ,0nn
,5 D'OWD 9% DM NIMT 001N DI M2 DY NMPNNT TN N2IN DN9N YD 0NN 72,021V Nwnn MYNaNn ,0'wpann N
PIN% 1-2 D0'9'WD 99 N0 Yaon NNMA ;2012-2"ywnn ,MO21021 NUPHYKI NN 1Y N0 7190 pInY (X)841 (X)3 ,(X)6
DINT NNMA ;2008-N"DNN P MK PIND 3 YD 199 MK DINT NNMA ;1992-2"wNn ,(MMNNIX NMiy'an) 0"N2'A0 0'Wa9n Nyn’
;1984—T"NwNN ,"PN DMK PIND 2 W0 9% NYIDO N2 NY2% MO NNON 1959-L™NN ,0MN PN 220-820 D'9'WO 9% 0N
63 T'WD 9% NPIPN N2IN NN9M 35-36 9'WO 9 NIYA IMN DTRN TIAD :MO-PIN 9% DMK OMN2M0 D'XINA DN M NY29
NYTNN .NIINNKD DN yapa X NN AXN N2 D DX N1 NY\INN NN Nnway N¥Iapn [N N01I] 1PN NP9
X2 MMYIAPN NY™ANN DIDD D MY NMMY NIDND DIYY) NNYIAR NYIN DID0 NY21D NIK Q9P MIXN S X NYMIN DiD0 NY51D
DNDIYNY D18 Dwpann L(N"Y 1M 2.5 DY N9 NITNIRD 71T SV P, MNNn 09NN N NIDNDA XM - NF A% NDIvnD
12 0rm .N"w 1o 2.5 Sy N1 N¥IApN MaNS NN X0 prn o1 N'Y o 40-n N5ynS S N21aa XN NY¥Iapn Man N2Mon pran
DW/p2Nnn 1wMan 2022 1202112 10 Or .0/pann NIYO DX INT N2 MEARN NZPAY NN 12720 N2N NN2M NNaNn 2022 12n0901
WD T2 NVYNNY OXNNAT,2023 5MOXA 17 DM OPNN NRN NP 0PN DR T .MEARN N/PAY NN DNyLn NN
NLUSNN NINM 2023 "M 12 DM RN NPAN M%1YN N0 INTY NNN'Y 12200 N1ANY TN M9 NN/oXD NIy Nwnn
N20N N1AND TWwnNN NTRY NYpANn RN NYPAY DN NvT NIND I8 M2A'NN N NNQNN NYLV X900 ynao 'Han e
MNLVPOX NN Y] N0 7190 PIND 2 Dl INNTAND "INLPSX HRN TY' 1720 O'X2 DMIXDI0 0'DIX9 DN NOXPA
PN DXNNA NN'A NN 1MAY NNy ,2012-2"ywnn ,mH 1001
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NY'APS ™D1,N1"N22 NX¥AN NYIDIN DIV NOXRN D NN 12 1'N2AN DAY NTRY D200 NIANY 7NN N 2023 1anyTa 31 or
NOXYN ¥ N7Tan 021NN 0"N2M01 079390 ,0"pwn 0'02N YY NN NMDYN NN MY DMKO10 0'9IX0 SV piNN N5INN My
DN D 1NN DAY ,NTAN NTNYY NN D'/p2Ann 10N 2024 WXra 18 or ("N Tnn Nny” :1202) ;NN N2INN My nuswnn
S 0N Y P17°0% NpA NN NN2NNT NN2NN 17N 2024 IX1N292 4 DM .07V NXN SN NN T RN NP YY DTNy
9% NUYNN NINM 2024 IX1N292 14 DM MO MA/N QYL WAN NINT P19'0 NP2 NN NTAY XD NN 2, MERN NYpa
AT 52D MXTIN NN DTSN DY MY NIMpa 122 0w ,2024 °XN2a 23 0O 09N DT T VAP NITRN NTAY NYApNnY INKS
NOXPA 97V 0P DM D12 ,AN'N 12,7200 LOYNN N 'Y 129NN WX PN PN VDN DTR T D"PNN 2024 'xnD 23 D
QY TN .72N NX¥IND D1Y01 0P V1 NNN9N Y ,N2IN ¥ Nnrp NYIp SV V'own 1wyy nn NromsoIn pinn mMyxNn S nMawnon
NAN NPRY NYMYS DTVIN WaAp» "D Dpam RN NP Sy DTMY 0N D MNAN WX DWpann Ny X2 N 2 DR
D'w/pann wMn 2024 51 15 0r 1200 MYpA% ANJ2 DN DX 2MANY DWpAnn Sy D 09wNn NN yap )1Tay PNl 0N
TN 2TO NMIPNS 44 NIPN 9 NIWAIN NPDON MV DNTRY &N DWpan? 0ownn N NN DN 1NIXA 120N Mypa NN
NP2 NV2NN NINM DIV ,PNA TN 2NN S NO1NIK 02NN N9IN 52 .2024 12n0902 9 DM NN 11 ,2018-0"yw/nin , NTRN
D211 22pNN MERN NYPAY MD0N D NDMYN NN2NN,N1TNAN NTRY IR 09N DT MW MY 1IN"pNNY INKY ,NFa%wa 150N

.D"90DN NINTT2 N9 NHH21 X2 ,009% .MNTnH NMD>on

0DN0N M55 NN2NN T2 Mpa wiby (N'D390N NpYNNN) 19" 21MX-5N2 MNNN V9NN MY 1wAIN 2018 IX1N191 26-25 o .3
MX.D.0X M0 1D TAID DA AN NIPPANN NNKR) NN MYMAN MR RS Myp2 Nan NIPN2 0% MNANN PNk 'R198 9y OxNN2
2018 'xn% 14 O .2.1 MR DIXINAN D1MYS DMIYP NMZPAN NN20NA D'¥/p1ann D'DNoNM yTAn L(SBL AG 72101 n"ya NMen
NN NYY NYN 201V '2NN .NTNIRNDT NIPINA NP2 NNNKRN NZPAN M2 Dpann wMan 2019 11 30 01, Mg/pan NNX NpNna
NX NITNN MUYPID NN 2024 110K 28 DM .2024 12N2102 14 01D Ty 12w w/nn 9990 1'ONN N0 NKN,09wNNn N
721212 3 D NRTMApYA 51pnn %00 9N NY9Y wnn NnNn "Onn DTpa nynn 10N 9% 09NN NM% NNy
0'DN0N M99 NIPINAM NTNIXAN NPAY NNYLA NN 22N NN2NN Y ™D yap1 0D%NN 212 NN DY 09NN N NN 2024
NN2NN T X ,NF2%wA.15.6.2025 D1 NNTI N NNMKXN NLV2NNA WX ,2025 YIn2 16 O '2N2 172 Tvin yap 101,0m0 90 N2
NANY NP2 D'¥p2ann 10 2024 12N212 17 0r . NY2p ™MD NX - IWATY NIpR2NNMI MYN MR MPRIwAr OX Mvno
WRY DWVITRD 5221 IPPNN 105 1902 1NN NP NXK D2 V9NN N .INKD NZPAY NTANN NN2NM NP M52 Npa
150N NP NX N5 D'wpann DY 092NN MM MNK VAP 9PN DNN NIy2n M2Wn NITMRNN 20 NP NN TVIN INKS
2NN M5 NP NN 2025 YN 2 D .1on NXY 0 90 N2 N »r n/pa% nNann NN DX O 60 N2 NIpinnn
PTIN NX NTAIXY NYT NN NS N9N¥,NITON N2 NN2N2A XA NN2AN2 MW MR R DRI 19718 NIpINAN 150 Nwpas
NX N NN2NN .N"Y 99X 470,204 -1 ,31.12.2024 D1 Ty NN2ANY DY 07PN 2MON YTNN D02 DY NNt 12 XINkA w2anng
QY MY NINAN DT UONN NN NUYNNY NN .09PNN MM NUYNNA WAPIY DTTVIND OXNN2 VOYNN N NNAIYN
2- DWNN MY NP MN2ANN MTANN NN 2025 yan2a 31 01 ,2-21 DM'wNn MY NTI91 NP 1N DWpann ,0mwnn
7 N2 NP M9 NP IR DWPINN D Yap1 NPpan NX 09NN N NNT 2025 'XN2 27 DM .NIpinnn 1990 Nwpas Yo 21
NNT1 2025 '8N 27 DM .D2ANN NN DX O 30 N2 2N N2ND N2ANM 10N DX O 90 N2 AN N2wnn Nwn ,one
MEpPA NN2ANN NMIN,MTN TYIN INKD .NIPINAN MEARN NP NN 2025 '®na 30 012 .2025 12n21i2 30 01 nTpnn TN Tvin
M50 NYPAY NN2NN NN D VAR DTN NNODN NX V9NN NN MK 2025 12n212 19 0ra .07 yvin NN 0'w/pann NNdon2
, 0PN 521 .2026 59X 30 DM MTpNn 0P YV NN 21,2026 N2 15 019 Ty NN D'¥/pann N2N ,2026 X1 12 01D Ty wan
NOWN ¥ 1D MN2NN PINS '%198 w0 OXNNA DDNDN M2 NP 'K ,0"09¥N DY NTRY YY NDDINNN NN2ANN NDIVNY
.O"9DDON NIMTA NN9N 19521 XD 71295 .NNK¥Y 112N e N'O0D

TA MPAIRMD NMEARD NP NIYAIN (Npann) n'va S0P 2an T Sy 21X SN2 Mnnn 09NN NN NN 2018 1and1na 26 oM. .4
Y¥ID N2INN DY WP T NIXIN,NNIXDD ,N19N NN2NN D XN NYPINN S NMpwin NNavL .Dune International S.A.R.L Tan n1ann
N"w N 2.5 Syn XN D 2AN21 NY'aNN D100 WwXA .N"YA 912 IXST.R NN2N,1999-0"wNn ,NNANN PN OXNN /D7 NYNN
NXYS NTNYY ADLER Real Estate AG N12N QY D910 /21N M NPDY 1272 XTI NNDI9Y NYTIN XD .(NMMY N1DND DY)
NX OY¥NYS NN M ,PPANN NNNADAD1 NI NY'AN MR NN P2 NP NPANN 2N NN X191 N1 N Yyl
NNMA NYT NNN QI8 D'P12nn DYTVON NX 1PN .NAKIMN NYIAPNN RSN NNIMA XY 120, NYPANN NX 92NN, NN N¥Ipn
DOXN VTN Npann Sy D yap 1p N0 NP NK 2020 512 6 Dra NNT USYNN N .N"Y MM 16.5-D1 198NN PN NX ND>Mynn
MIPAN MARN NP T SY NNy XN
NYPIN NY' 2NN NX PINNY 0NN ,IRARN NP 1PN NMwn N/pan NX NN 09NN 1M NVYNN NY2pNN ,2024 VOIR] 4 DM
N¥pPann D yapi NUYNNN N20N2A .N"Y 7,500 102 NI2'NnNn NNX 92 D JTMIKKINA X2 N NZ/PANN D NYAIPM  MINmD nwx-
NP2 NX 7N2% DIpn R ,MO19N MMIK™ NYQIN NS NR'RNN NIR 2N K1 NNNY D NT21vn w1,y S0inn 5011 Ny X5
M NVSNN DY POVYN VOYNN NMAY MYV NYPANN NN 2024 1202122 13 DA 8™ 202 Ty nn’ N X951 ,No5 ipnn
Y NDDINNN NN2ANN NDYNY 12026 1M 29 D" YIap Mywa MM vy NN NN2ann ngman 2025 5Moxa 9 0 .5"n uownin
PIN1% 1% D'wA  NRT OY TN .MND01 ™MD NX TINKD AR O 2991 DMK DO 8N 1Y Myyn ,0n09wNn DNy NNy
.D"9DION NMMTA NN9N 19D XD 1297 52PN D™MD0NN DY21TA NN MYIVNY 0™MD0N ,MA0IN 9190M 11N po9

30 21, MMM NIYIND NRARD NP NYMN DRI MNNN 09NN NMY NEMN N2M0N wn 0NN Ny 2019 *or 16 o W5
NOTY NXIPNNY DA WX ,NON Y9N MR TNIXK DINTY NIRINK NI2NN D Y01 NP2 NYAN2A TNIRAN NN2NN 1021 Mawn
TNNN VOYNN MY TN N2VIN 2019 12NYTA 23 DM AT YO DID0 MDD 11K PN YN RN AN NYNN 190102
18 %99 ,2021 X129 4 DA NVYNNA NNNTI MDD M2 DY NTAY NNQNN NEMANY 90N YV MR NEpA p19'0% Niwpa .noNa
2022 X1 10 0r .ANNTN L2021 911 19 DM OMPNNY T2 NN, MO0 NN NN2ANN M0 T M0 NYMIPD NP NIRYINGD
ININ292 20 D1 .2 T NYTIN NN 1NN NpA NN MDD NM2N DY ,IRN NYPAY NNyLn N2IKN NTMRAN NN2NN NN
;2 T8 NYTIN NI%PN NN NpaY NN NN DTTVIN NN T ,VAP1 NNA0NA ,EARN NP 09N DT T 0YpNnn 2022
NN 2022 'xN2a 10 Or MY NMTRPR NI NAN5T ;001002 V1 9000 NS ;M RN NPAY MAIwN5 NN Nwano
1M 29 DM 9N NYPAY NN NTNIXNN NN2NN NN 2022 1m 29 oran (™90 Nwpat) 0'DNnon M9 Mya npa Nwpann
,01 VSN DTP T OVPNN 2022 51 10 DM .L("NND NANNN") MERN NEPAY NN NNyOn NN NYpann ngman 2022
WAPN ,00N0NN M9 DN MNAYON DI¥AYD1 2NN NYNY T2 NMIPOX NN NN NN NI2NN NN 12 0T 1y
NTMXNAN NN2NN D VAP 1N"MA% 0'DN0N 159 NP NN 12,117 12 9011 09N DTp D"pNN 2022 121VPIXKA 24 DM .0 TVIN
mMaNIN NPNNY NP2 ;09NN NMD DTN 119 MP1YNN NIIREM DX P1,0DN0NN M9 My2 0MATA 1N NIXIAN Npanm
QRN D2 T8 AN D YAP NITTAN 1201 ;NY0oN NN NQ1aN &ManY MR NIQ'RN D YR 10l NN NN NN
nymyY 0yin 50-2 1yapa ,qona .wXIN Or 60 DTN OND D Y VNS Yy 1'ON2 non whan yisnny 5321 ,7"0% nnen
NIXY NYMY NSNN 2023 IX1N292 12 01 ,)nyon Mnen NYT NN wman mM2awnn 2023 1 Ty 2023 IX11291 SN0 NN Ntk
NTNIXNN NN2NN 199221 M2Awnin 2023 12nYT2 21 D 0120 NN NYpanN 22023 '5ra 17 0 Nn™Non 11,2 NN
WAN XY N VNG Ty ,2024 Y51 20 O TV NNyLNn DD PN NNPORN NN N5 ,2024 11 30 D 1nyon 0D wMan
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,NUNN NINM 2024 12N2112 3 D1 .2024 LOIAIXA 20 D1 TV DY DMNK D120 1X NITAN '1M1D05% DNPNND NMNOXR DTN 909
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nrn npon nmnxnn "MPAND0IAd NNana M "2ND "2 N
SV nnann D1AANN MM TN nanm npbn® 1Np MSOIX
NN %on o nnnan'mT  0vTy N nmT anx YY1 mpn Navn N"an (*) nran® nrn n
n"y "mbn

5,076 (19) 3,204 (340) 2 (33) 63 1,538 661
(332) - (332) - - - - - -
57 - - 97 9 (49) - - -
5 - - - - - - 5 -
- - - - - - - 1) 1
4,806 (19) 2,872 (243) 11 (82) 63 1,542 662
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(A1an) 2024 Ax1a 1 DS DN

N91PNH TOON
N9IPND INX 5710 NN

DTV NN KOIX "AND A2 N2V NPT
mRIZ AR P!
NN X1 DTYH NN pann

(Qan 'nba) 2024 nanudoa 30 or N

NMINY MYOIX '2ND A2 N MNP NX KDY 05NN NMINN 1pwn (*)
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nan npon mnxnn 120 mea NNana NI "N a2 n
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4,139 (19) 2,422 (493) 15 (53) 63 1,541 663 (Op1an 'n%1) 2025 51ra 1 ord
57 - 57 - - - - - - NoIPNo NN
(63) - - (70) - 7 - - - N9IPN INX 991D TOON
299 - - - - - - 279 20 nrin npon
DTV NN YOI "N A2 N2V NPT
1 - - - - - - 1 - R a RN p)
- - - - - - - - - NN XN D122 NN pinn
"n%a) 2025 7anusova 30 o1rY NN
4,433 (19) 2,479 (563) 15 (46) 63 1,821 683 (Ap1an

("P1an "nb1) 2024 1anusoa 30 DA NNMNDNY DTN NRYY DY n91pnd

™22 N0 NP AP by n'n1d
D*od) Mxpoy mapr nrn
mhan npton mnxnn Mpanoi'd  NNaANa MTA *and 12 nn
by nnann D1NN NN TN mianal n;bnS 1Np MYOIX
nA%dno . nanantT 0Ty NN mma anx Y51 mpinn navn MMn (*) mman® nmhan n
n"y 'n">n

4,881 (19) 2,907 (270) 4 @) 63 1,541 662 (Aan \Na) 2024 *>ra 1 o RO
(35) - (35) - - - - - - NoIPN? TOON
(41) - - 27 7 (75) - - - NOIPN INX D910 (TODN) NN
DTV MMM YOIX "AND A2 NALVN NOPT
1 - - - - - - 1 - mMwn "Rpnn
- - - - - - - - - NN RPN D' T2V NN pinn
4,806 (19) 2,872 (243) 11 (82) 63 1,542 662 (AP1an *N%a) 2024 7anvsoa 30 D1 NIN°

.MDN 200 DY TN NMINS MYDIX 1AND A2 PN NP DX NND 0OMA NN 1w (%)
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n"y "n"n
5,076 (19) 3,204 (340) 2 (33) 63 1,538 661
(1,019) - (1,019) - - - - - -
10 - - (62) 13 59 - - -
4 - - - - - - 4 -
- - - - - - - (1) 1
4,071 (19) 2,185 (402) 15 26 63 1,541 662
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nn™nony neby Sy noipnb nywn Sy noipnb
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qansTa 31 7anusoa 30 7anusoa 30
2024 2024 2025 2024 2025
n"gaarHn n"gaabn n'gaabn ' b'n Ny aabn
(Ap1an) ("an "n%a) (Ap1an "n%a)
nypyrn mvyo
(1) - - (1) (1) V12p w1071 Nypein
3) - (1) (2) 3) D"NIN "M>21 0'0D1 NYpYn
(63) (16) 3) (44) (21) NYpwNY 1">71a nvpen
7 3 8 6 10 m”,M92 NNaNn 22pnny T
184 - - 185 362 N2 N1N2NA 2apnny TamarT
18 3 2 16 14 N2apnny NN
478 - - 478 - 101 %P A1 OMKPIA MNTPOL MY
N2 NNANN MNP RIWX (ND1) VD
6 200 303 372 - (Armupo)
- - 167 - 250 NPININ NN2N NYP/N AN NnMnn
(388) (258) (438) (567) (563) 101 ,MI2 NN2NY X D MIXNYNA 1Y
(145) (65) (485) (105) (38) 101,722 NNANY ¥P A MIXNSNA Y
(Mo wnwy) mYwon 1y 101 ,0mm
93 (133) (447) 338 10 nypwn
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- - 50 - 50 DMNXI
OM™XP12 D TAXNN X A NIXNDN V19
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(727) - - (727) (746) 21N NNAX V9
1 - 19 1 26 101,01 P120N NN
MXYIN MD]) D™MNDN Y MM W9
- - - (249) - 101,(NPOIN
(165) (25) (7) (113) (92) NN Nan
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ao1 v1Tn
] (1)
mMmT :12n2) 2025 12NV 30 DM N¥IAPN DY DTNIXAN D™ 0"O0DN MNTTN N'SAN 1NN O"90D DN M¥nN 19N WX
D"MYIN WX (DM T191N 902N YT N'SNN 1702) NN¥Y NN2an% 0'oNmn 0" N9IpNN MNTTN NN20N2 D'NDN9NN (DTTNIXN
S 7191 902 VA Mva 1970 - S"wnn (0" T DPN9PN MNT) Y MM MIpNY Ny ND0INN 138 NIpno DXNNA
mNITN DY N1 2024 12n¥T 31 01D 71910 900N YTAN DY TN AF D" 7191 90D YT MY¥NAN DX XNPY gL TAaRNN
DTMXNN
NT 0M)'2 7191 "D0D YyT'na
A"ya M1 0w — NNann (1)
NNANN T SV, YA IR IR, MUYEAN ,MOMY N2YY ,NNAN - Naa NNnan (2)
N2 NN2ANN NYpwAY niwn Drm oI MONiy MY ,NNam N2 NNan - Dipmin. Nnan 3)
2NN M D02 SY OM90ON NN, TOPYA IR WA ,N919D
nmMea by nmpnm mpa A

:5"na n0"o"»n

SBI " 115N ,NNaNn S N1 NN XN "M N12an) SBI International Holdings AG N1an nnao 2017 N1anuooa .1

MIYL MTIX N2 NYTIN Y2y D22 N'HYON NYINN MMEAN5 M2 DP0DNN YN Nivenxa nnnm ("AG

SBI AG S 1ayw/5 121y NHyny (DM Y TvH TMY N Nayo 1D TV SBI AG NNAN2 Npn XS NYNinnG

MON-N%1 NS NPYTA Orp DIPVY ,NMIvON NPT1A% L1P1Y SBI AG NYTAY DMTYNN MK 2D 72N NNADN2

D721V D2 NPNI IR 1DXZIN NNNADNL WWX) DRI NNOA NTPND IR "IN NMMYMYN Ny ann DM 10T TRN

X9 ,("ox M NpN DN NNN) 190 10 YDA UNOND N'NNVAN NPNN RO D1, (2"IN NI NT2IN NNan2

0PI OXN SBI AG-2 V1T XD .MIXYIN IX D'R¥AN NINN 2'OND N NN XY 1291 NN MY2N NN1on Npan nnbwin
2N MDY NIXYINN NN NMIIZN NMZAN T SV DNNK IX DTNTPN DTV

"M% MIYL NIMAN NPPNNN) "M2YN P22 INT NPYNNRR NM9 SBI AG-2 N22pNN D NNaNY YT 2018 IxM2D wmna - .2

D'VP™MO 190N DY Wp2 (Audit) NP ON Y¥AS Mvn PN NMD2 N9 (Integrity Vice Presidency - N YoIN

D PN TIY L NA2IVN PN NPT DRNN2A DIMN NV NRpNRN M2 DY N21W9 NoN'w SBI AG .NMpa SBI AG Y

9N DY N%WO QN1 DMNIN NY'ONY N1V 2122 "N INT NpHnnn N9 1%2pnin 201541 2014 0wn %nna

S¥ D'VPMD DY WP NNP TN YA M%YN PIAN NINMD DY Y 1Inn NM9 2Non 52pnn 2016 WX TN ,Np 12

X2 D1 N7 TVINYD TV .0MNIN 1MOX NMAVN M%YN P20 NMT DY 10 019 NNy SBI AG .NYnuxma SBI AG
.MMP 1My NYNOXNMA MY NIVN PIANN N9 N9 NYAPN

¥ 01 ,NMM1pN NPNY VA2 NN IO KD ,0MMpR RN MM MpIneT Sy p19N ] 2018 bomk wTna - .3

NPN2 2MYNN M2 INXA OM2NID 0'IDI9A N2V NYWOS DN GOXIY YTNAN .N2N0KNMAA SBI AG ,NTD1N NN2ann

0N TN NN MTN DY /P2 9101 NQYK/H D121V 190N TA1D %Y MY NN IRYIN D NIk N2 (CICIG)
aN15W9O SV MY2an D2 X1 NN MW RN mipnn

DM D'pO0NN  Legal representative "1 SBI AG NTT2IN NNAN S NYN0XNMA 910 27N annn 2025 2 27 o .4
N12N 20N .(Fiscalia De Extinction De Dominio) "U*D N2NUXNMAA V1PN 1MYD YIINN TN 1192 NNNYN MoNY 91109
RIS DTN VAP D0 NV 9D .55 3 DA NNDNN NYNOXNA N'NIPRN NPNY P 10 XN ,NNaNN

Interview and ") NINXN NON1 RIS 1T SBI AG S MMp M0 "0 "1 S2pnn 2018 VDI TN D I Ty .5
MIYL DY WP ,MIP2 MNNY NYIN1 PN NPYNNR 11921 NiN21 12y D721 nyax S ("Statement Recording
.2018 12NVDD YTINQ D"PNN IPRIN .NMIP2A 9200 T DY YRIAY UPMID DY Wp2a TNIY \NNnY

AP NXRIIN 92D 17210 XY¥INY MIXDI I8N 18 S SBI AG NNAN S 12y T2y NMa’112 18yl ,2019 Wi N .6

195 .A%yNn NQyYY TN 1NNy ,2019 IXN295 22 D .NPN0XMA NN T DY DWH 3 D NLNBNN NPNYD

991 NN2ANN NY'T 205 .DN/%D NN DN 17210 1NN9IY *Ham D'RIN XY 1NNy 1avwY Tavn ,NN2aNY Yoniy

TMZNIN NXN NMA2120 NMA% Nonl XY ,NMa%122 I¥yNd Nayw/H TN priin N2 Noipnn %21 ,ND ony
DY/ T21VN DX 1M0NY N/pA DDA DNILVNY DNY/YD DDNDN NYNUXMAA

NXIIN 92D 17210 XN MIXDIM I18YN K A SBI AG NYIAP Y 12y Ta1y NOIK NN 101V ,2022 kN wMn Qi .7
0N 9% .0M' 30 NMON 2DWNN NN QYD TAVN .NPNOUXRNAA NMRAN T SV 5WH NuMoNN NpNY wpa
20N 991 NNANN NY'T 205 .0ON/YD NNADN D90 17210 1NN *H2n D'RIN X9 NNy 12y Ta1vn ,NNan
0DNON NPNUXNAD NMZIN NXN N9IKA NMAY NDNI X2 ,NOIY NN NQyY? T21vn 201V N2 N9Ipnn 921,05
DAY T2Ivn NR 1M0NY Np2A DAY DNLVNY DNY/YD
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(Aznn) "% (1)
(QAwnn) nMmen Sy mrpmmpTa A

95 .55 5 QWD MNXD ,2019 AN NMIAD122 NI IRV IR ,02VE5 TAIVn D82 2w 81 2022 1anama 5 om .8
T 5V 5WH NLNONAN NTPN NNMIXD WP NRIIN DD 1TA1D K¥INY MNIXDI I8¥YN 18 D2 18YN1 121N ,NNaNY Yonay
NP2 N2NOXMA NMZIN T SV '8 MM NN 2022 12nK%Ta 14 D ,NN2N% 10Ny 95 .N%NuxXma NMEIN
72NN NTIXDY WRIAK NYN0XKIA PIN XD NNNA R TNIY 7N N22%0 NNV TwN2 ,1avy? Tavn Y2 naon

0T MY 0N Y MNADNN NYPAY TANN XN ,ND'82 A1 1ayyY Ta1vn ;iNTay

90 MDIN DY (NN ,NPN0KRNAD NMPAN 1INY NN20NN NP NK D' 09NN N2 NNT 2024 WX wTin2
ORI 2 XINHD MIn 10T ,02veS T21vn Sy 10Ny mYaann

,2V5 8-5-1 3-1 0'9'WDI DMIXINAN DWITKDY DN NIDD1I NMNNONN N XY DTV IR A 9150 1k N .9
Nra5wa Myn NNaNn " X 12N 25 YD NXID L4 YDA IXINAN 0NN MY 1Y MTpRn 252N XD Nkl
M2 MOWNN DX 5WH N Nan 192 8-1 0'9'W0I DMNINAN DWITRN DK NMPOXN MXYINN NX

AP I¥IN MM YIS NNIMD DY YR MIRDN MOMN onn NMMRAY Ny i ,SBI AG ,NNM 07210 NNann 2018 niwa .10
IPOYIN X D'POVINN D T2V M2 NMZIN 219X 12902 19910 891 DN WK 2008-2017 DI/ 1D 201 "MYwn Dy
MTN TYING 01 .(N"Y 19 52-2) ¥y P19 9N 12 Ty XIN 92100 N9'wNN 9N D NoMvn ,SBLAG .r nnan T by
OM9DON NIMT2,SBI AG NDWNY .0 DNIX 12 2N NMN DX NN NN2ANNK INKRD DX 0D M52 88N 1'ONn
NNADN DDN0N M99 NP NN SBI AG Ta1 NN2NN TA1 AT 92D DMYNN NNN 12 NNIXA N1on N50)
.2019 "S11 31 DM NNDDNA NPNNI NZPAN DT IPN2 NI NIVIN Y D"TPpN DDOWN

S8 0o"dn

1201 TVIN INMIRA ("X NNONR NNt 19071 WD) NMDa npn2a SR Mown N5Nn 2018 1xN291 20 o .11
SBI AG-2 ,MN2N2 N2y21 NIN2 NN REAN DTV 0V NINM MIRA 101 DX NNOYN MITY INNY IXPI IRA NpNS
IX9PIN 12 11D .NN2N2 N2V N'O10N NMININ NIPN1 1D .(A"YA NN "X "2 OX) SBI AG N"N2 Nptnnn N2N NNan
NN2NN ™TIPN2 0DNDA 109NN DRA9N 1D1Y1 ,N¥IAPA MO0 NNAN 1Y M1 1O S 01 10T P12 Mnawn
.2"1N2 1N'91021 YIXA N¥IAPA N9 NNAM

NTPON% HXI MLN DY D™ TN ("NN2NN" 112N2) NY¥I1I2P2 MDD NN2AN NN2NN 1WA ,2018 IXN29a 21 0r .12
119N%) DIBDN DIDDD D'VDYNN TN DN DIDNLIDXRN 71N V1NN NP2 N"Y o 250-5 MMPN D217 DIDD
AXIN292 22 OM INTPON TAID NNAXRN DIDDN TRPOIN N TVIND IND2A .(NNRNN2A ,"NTPoNN 1ToNN"-1 "D1onn moon"
2TONY DXNN2,2WD NKRD 109N NNANN Y 01 127 12N NMNAwN Yy Myopnn NNy ,SBI AG11 T Sy 2018
MDD NXTIN NN T2 12 X D 1% 1TONN NNA0NA YD IR DIYN UOYN NN T DY WX WK INKN DTRONN
DIONVIDXN D Yy HNINNN NN SBIAG Y% NNa/Nn NN 12y1N DI9NN D1IDDN .N2NN DYV NMNX X MAN 902
SN NN S D'09wNN TN 950N

("MUoPoN" 1120%) (N2921 MOM) 21X DN NN NIV™WPIDY N2VIN P NN NVTIN X NNown 2019 '&n2 26 D .13

MTZNN "D ,N%Y SBI AG -1 n"ya NN "X 20X 11 12 N1NAN2 121 NN2AN2 122pNN V1T "anonn .nuonm Iy

,09/N D%NN 1Y, TAXN DN0NA 2D DM ,NNN2 12T NYAP 12 T2y TN Y2 NNV 1220 NpNn KA
OV NNM PIN 9% "0 VPN NYLNY NNLVNA NYLNR MPT MMV R'YA NINMY ,NDI1DN DN NMN"MY 71N N12%N MO

XN NRIN MmN NN2 NXS e L (nyminn" $120%) MOUpIon NYTn NNan2 N%2apnn 2021 N9 15 om .14
NN S NNMY 122 Ying/S 91902 1712 NN2NN DX TRyno ,N%wnn 10ownn Yy nyT Sy ,moopion Nopiy ,Noa
QWO 9% MMMV — TAXN DNDN 2D DM ;1977-">UWNn Py PIND X291 W0 9% NNy — I MY TYD T
MMy ;2000-D"NN N NI2%N MK PINYD (X)3 W0 9 MMy — IiN NN MO ;1977-1"ownin , wavn pink 423
.1968-N"JwNN , Y NINM PN (4)(X)53 W0 9% NNy — N

121 02 1PN X 9'WH 13 w0 MUN9NN NNMAY 122 Vin/% (1902 1772 Tnyn? NP muopion D Ny nvmnnn .15

,NN2NN ¥ N2 NN 12N WX MMT MyTinn DpRyN NN2aNn n5wa D,y MY .NN2N2 QYY2 Nwn 'Ry nn

1MIX 02 TNYNY NMUPIDN NOPIY N9 XN NI'RIN NN NN INKD 109 ,SBL AG 121 ,n"Va NMPN "R.1.0X
2w 13 9D MUNMoNN NIN"MVN 12 YN 1901 1712

N2227221M0MN) 2"AX J] n VP 191 NNANN DY 11MY2 ND DV Vin'y MY nN"pnn 2022 12n0UD0 ¥ onna .16
| |
.AND2 V0 NINPE/N NNANN WA D2 ¥nnal

DIZ'X 2ND 19-2"X YN2 MNNN V9NN MY (ND2921 M) 2'aX DN NN MOV™PIS NN 2023 1ansT wmn%nna .17
V0 MTON NNADNA 21N IR N¥IOPA MN2ANAT NN N2V NN R DY 121D 1NN

99D (OMH99N) DDONN NX NMIYAY 1D 12 &1 WX Y0 1T0N 21X YN2A MNnn VNN NMY wain ,2024 '5M 4 o .18
MO NNANT NNQNN TAD NNNDIY DRI MUPN NTPN TION 1TAYE 12VN VIR 12 111 10 NYIAR NNan
RVikiyal
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'1D) 19-2aX SN2 MNNN LOYNN N 192 2024 1V 14 DM WA T NNADN WIRY ,1V'0N 1ToN 9 YV .19
QWO DY YO VI PR NP DY NNV NYPIIN NMPN "ROA.0X NAN NN (MA-TNAR 907N 2" T NUowWN
AN, DMIX] N2 N OPYNY ,MDap XYY DIYN VIY'A NPDON 'K YA NXN 1988-1">wnn ,'wnvin pink (1)(X)499
DY D'NMAD VN 1IN 99 'ON RN D0 YA 1201 DN JNMAIRA POM M1 1D N¥IOPA MIAN NNANNN pon
W DY Ny nyrin 101 ;2012 NIRO TV A NRNLPTD X5 DPON M 1D NYIAR NYV9 102 MYWON MYINA
N2 D'MSWN DNIX NY22N Y1 DY NRN PN (X5)(2)53 9'W0 95 ,1968-N"J/NN 1Y MM PN 36 WO NXIN 0P
D" NIZN D"O0IN MMTA NMIX¥INN P19 WX NMMAYN MYy wwon pYND 11D X5 0pSN ,00Non X NYap XYY
DMIXM] ,DIRN 2ND I 9D .NN2NN Y DYTMRAN DPNIN DODON MNTTA 121 NN "XUA.0XR DY DTNIRAN
NN IR "IN NNDNN2 MIXYIN 01PN NPNINN NOVND D I8 NNANN "N S D"NIwN D"90DN MNTTA WOy
SV 110 XOw D'NIYYNN ¥ NMPOXRN MDOYNY NYTIN NN NMPN "KOQ.0KX IWKD N8P NN2NY NTNinn n9'wn
POV DY NMPOX NDYYNN NNOYNNE NINEN NN DR NN 9D NNYN NNIX D ,N¥I2pN N1NAN ROV npoy
AT NIDNN2 N2 1NN NN2ANN NN 1TNIX DM90DN NN 1091,MNann

WX N"Y oM 10 Y N2132 DIp NINPN MR.MD.0X NN NN SY 500 VOYNN N ,1V'0N 1TON NADNA Wpannw 9D .20

MUPI9N 2 NNJOIN NYPAD T POD S 9PN NN DY 0OPNN N NN 12 .(2'W2 1INNTaN2) DIDNN DIDON NN D5

27 0 .N"y 97 250 702 DI9NN DIDON 902N XN X DY "NITX 7*2N2 2107 15N5 SBI AG 01210 NNann 1M1%

V2N INXD NXN N"Y 57N 27-0 S D102 V12NN 1P DIBNN DIDON NN SBI AG MNANY nagan 2024 1anyTa
D" M 10 N2mA 0IPN 071N WD KD N O 250 S 0 019NN DIDDNN

NP 9NN DMK IROY D% DNTNN T DIipn 2 R IO 1T DR D NN M L, Vap bownn n .21

TONN MK TN POOA MR AN NNADNA Ty TNY VOYNN N1 .NT NPR2 NTNIYNYN 'S NI M2ADIN
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KPMG LLP
Suite 1000
30 North Third Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101

Consent of Independent Auditors

To: The Board of Managers of Bridging Pennsylvania Developer |, LLC (the Partnership)
Subject: Letter of Consent Regarding the May 2024 Shelf Prospectus of Shikun & Binui Ltd.

We hereby inform you that we consent to the inclusion (including by way of reference) of our report listed below
in connection with the above shelf prospectus:

Review report by the independent auditor dated November 6, 2025, on the condensed financial information of
Bridging Pennsylvania Developer |, LLC as of September 30, 2025 and 2024, and for the nine-month and
three-month periods ended on those dates.

/s KPMG LLP

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania
November 25, 2025
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KPMG LLP
Suite 1000
30 North Third Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101

Independent Auditors’ Review Report

The Board of Managers
Bridging Pennsylvania Developer I, LLC:

Results of Review of Condensed Interim Financial Information

We have reviewed the accompanying condensed balance sheets of Bridging Pennsylvania Developer |, LLC (the
Company) as of September 30, 2025 and 2024, the related condensed statements of profit and comprehensive
income, changes in members' equity, and cash flows for the nine-month and three-month periods ended
September 30, 2025 and 2024, and the related notes (collectively referred to as the condensed interim financial
information).

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying
condensed interim financial information for it to be in accordance with |IAS 34, Interim Financial Reporting.

Basis for Review Results

We conducted our reviews in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS) applicable to reviews of interim financial information. A review of condensed interim financial
information consists principally of applying analytical procedures and making inquiries of persons responsible for
financial and accounting matters. A review of condensed interim financial information is substantially less in scope
than an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS, the objective of which is an expression of an opinion regarding
the financial information as a whole and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. We are required to be
independent of the Company and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our reviews. We believe that the results of the review procedures provide a reasonable
basis for our conclusion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Condensed Interim Financial Information

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the condensed interim financial
information in accordance with 1AS 34, Interim Financial Reporting and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of condensed interim financial
information that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

/sl KPMG LLP

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania
November 6, 2025



Assets

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Restricted money market funds

Restricted investment
Prepaid expenses
Other current assets

Total current assets

Non-current assets
Contract asset
Restricted investment
Prepaid expenses
Other non-current assets

Liabilities and Members' Equity

Total non-current assets

Total assets

Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Payable to related parties
Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities
Long-term debt
Other non-current liabilities

Total long-term liabilities

Total liabilities

Members' equity

Total liabilities and members"® equity

September 30, 2025

BRIDGING PENNSYLVANIA DEVELOPER |, LLC

Balance Sheets
September 30, 2025 and 2024 and December 31, 2024
(In thousands)

September 30, 2024

December 31, 2024

Unaudited Unaudited Audited
$ 512§ 478  $ 514
55,388 69,003 23,449
407,031 418,741 401,334
55,348 56,540 54 870
2,148 5,621 6,436
520,427 550,383 486,603
876,393 316,053 456,697
493,697 900,728 777,640
79,656 131,598 121,432
2,070 1,573 2.066
1,451,816 1,349,952 1,357,835
$ 1972243 % 1,800335 $ 1,844 438
$ 26,308 $ 27,401 $ 2,283
40,357 37,516 16.862
71 66 67
66,736 64,983 19,212
1,782,277 1,782,980 1,782.807
135 205 189
1,782,412 1,783,185 1,782,996
1,849,148 1,848,168 1,802,208
123,095 52,167 42,230
$ 1972243 $ 1,900,335 $ 1,844 438

See accompanying notes to the condensed interim financial statements



BRIDGING PENNSYLVANIA DEVELOPER |, LLC

Statements of Profit and Comprehensive Income
Nine-months and three-months ended September 30, 2025 and 2024 and year ended December 31, 2024
(In thousands)

Nine month ended Nine month ended Three month ended  Three month ended For the year ended
September 30, 2025 September 30, 2024  September 30, 2025 September 30, 2024 December 31, 2024
Unaudited Unaudited Unaudited Unaudited Audited

Contract revenue $ 400,473 § 255,771 3 180,558 § 141,393 § 392,782
Contract cosis (285,891) {184,448) (130,066) (103,044) (282,801)
General and administrative expenses (8,867) (8,812) (2,986) (2,932) (11,932)
Total operating expenses < (294,758) {193,260) (133,052) (105,976) {294,733)

Operating profit 105,715 62,511 47,506 35,417 98,049

Finance expenses (74,431) (74,463) (24,818) (24,826) (99,287)

Finance income 65,302 63,409 22,294 21,441 85,649
Total finance expenses, net (9,129) (11,054) (2,524) (3,385) (13,638)

Net profit and comprehensive income S 96,586 § 51,457 § 44,982 § 32,032 $ 84,411

See accompanying notes to the condensed interim financial statements



BRIDGING PENNSYLVANIA DEVELOPER |, LLC

Statements of Changes in Members' Equity
Nine-months and three-months ended September 30, 2025 and 2024 and year ended December 31, 2024
(In thousands)

For the nine months ended September 30, 2025 and 2024 (unaudited)

Balance at December 31, 2024 $ 42,230
Profit and comprehensive income 96,586
Distribution to members (15,721)
Balance at September 30, 2025 $ 123,095
Balance at December 31, 2023 $ 5,290
Profit and comprehensive income 51,457
Distribution to members (4,580)
Balance at September 30, 2024 $ 52,167

For the three months ended September 30, 2025 and 2024 (unaudited)

Balance at June 30, 2025 $ 81,124
Profit and comprehensive income 44 982
Distribution to members (3,011)
Balance at September 30, 2025 $ 123,095
Balance at June 30, 2024 $ 24,715
Profit and comprehensive income 32,032
Distribution to members (4,580)
Balance at September 30, 2024 $ 52 167

For the year ended December 31, 2024 (audited)

Balance at December 31, 2023 $ 5,290
Profit and comprehensive income 84,411
Distribution to members (47,471)
Balance at December 31, 2024 $ 42,230

See accompanying notes to the condensed interim financial statements



BRIDGING PENNSYLVANIA DEVELOPER |, LLC

Statements of Cash Flows
Nine-months and three-months ended September 30, 2025 and 2024 and year ended December 31, 2024
(In thousands)

Nine month ended
September 30, 2025

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net profit $

Adjustments to reconcile net profit to net cash used in operating activities:
Total finance expenses, net
Depreciation and amortization

Unaudited

Nine month ended
September 30, 2024
Unaudited

Three month ended
September 30, 2025

Three month ended
September 30, 2024

For the year ended
December 31, 2024

Changes in operating assets and liabilties:
Changes in prepaid expenses
Change In other current assets
Changes in accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Changes in related party payable
Changes in contract asset
Change in other non-current assets

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Withdrawals from restricted investment
Deposits into restricted money market funds
Withdrawals from restricted money market funds
Interest income received

Net cash provided by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Interest expense paid
Payment of letter of credit fees
Distribution to members
Payment of other non-current liabilities

Net cash used in financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning of the period

End of the period $

Unaudited Unaudited Audited

96,586 51457 § 44,982 32,032 84 411
9,129 11,054 2.524 3,385 13,638

51 51 17 17 67
105,766 62,562 47,523 35,434 98,116
41,298 23,673 18,675 14,072 35,509
4,260 (5.347) (900) (5.347) (6,190)
26 1,896 (2) 1,227 346
23,495 29,372 15.865 22,122 9,148
(397,578) (250.423) (178,928) (136.045) (386,592)
(4) - - - (530)
(222.737) (138.267) (97.767) (68.537) (250.193)
278,246 153,554 73.033 60,339 294,049
(328,571) (164.314) (87.026) (31.577) (370,593)
296,632 193,958 102,494 74,106 445,791
43,161 58,759 13.251 19,233 76.575
289,468 241,957 101,752 122,101 445,822
(48,007) (96.009) 2) (48.003) (144,011)
(2.955) (2,958) (996) (993) (3,951)
(15.721) (4,580) (3.011) (4,580) (47.471)
(50) (45) (18) (15) (62)
(66.733) (103,592) (4.027) (53.591) (195.495)

(2) 98 (42) (27) 134

514 380 554 505 380

512 478 512§ 478 514

See accompanying notes to the condensed interim financial statements



BRIDGING PENNSYLVANIA DEVELOPER |, LLC

Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2025 and 2024 and December 31, 2024
(In thousands)

Reporting Entity

Bridging Pennsylvania Developer |, LLC, (the “Company”) is a limited liability company formed under the
laws of Delaware on October 13, 2022 for the purpose of the design, construction, financing, and routine
and life cycle maintenance of certain bridges and all associated assets, work products and activities
related. The Company is domiciled in the United States of America. These condensed interim financial
statements as of and for the nine-months and three-months ended September 30, 2025 and 2024
comprise the Company as an individual entity.

Summary of Material Accounting Policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out
below. The policies have been consistently applied to the periods presented, unless otherwise stated.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Reporting Entity

Bridging Pennsylvania Developer I, LLC is domiciled in the United States of America. The Company’s
registered office is at 2601 Market Place Unit 100, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, 17110. These financial
statements comprise the Company as an individual entity.

Functional and Presentation Currency

These financial statements are presented in thousands of United States Dollars (*USD”), which is
the Company's functional currency. All amounts have been rounded to the nearest thousand, unless
otherwise indicated.

Basis of Presentation

The interim financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with |IAS 34
Interim Financial Reporting and should be read in conjunction with the Company’s last annual
financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2024 (“last annual financial
statements”). They do not include all of the information required for a complete set of financial
statements prepared in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards as issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASB). However, the material accounting policies have been described
and selected explanatory notes are included to explain events and transactions that are significant
to the understanding of the changes in the Company’s financial position and performance since the
last annual set of financial statements. These interim financial statements were authorized for
issuance by the Board of Managers on November 6, 2025.

Use of Judgements and Estimates

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements and estimates about
the application of the Company’s accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

(continued)



BRIDGING PENNSYLVANIA DEVELOPER |, LLC

Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2025 and 2024 and December 31, 2024
(In thousands)

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, revisions to estimates are
recognized prospectively.

(i) Judgements
Information about judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most
significant effects on the amounts recognized in the financial statements is included in the
following notes:

Note 2(g) revenue recognition and contract revenue: Determining whether the Company is the
principal or agent and the identification of the performance obligations in the year of contract
initiation.

Note 2(p) payments to members pursuant to the professional services agreement: Accounting
for additional service fees in excess of contractually specified fees as equity distributions.

Note 2(q) members tax allowance reimbursement: Accounting for the tax allowance
reimbursement to the members and whether there is a contractual obligation to make tax
allowance distributions.

(i) Assumptions and estimation uncertainties
Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties at the reporting date that have a
significant risk of resulting in material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year is included in the following notes:

* Note 2(g) revenue recognition and contract revenue: determining the transaction price (including
an estimate of the variable consideration), selecting the interest rate used to estimate the
financing component of the transaction price and allocating the transaction price to the
performance obligations in the year of contract initiation.

(e) Cash, Cash Equivalents and Restricted Money Market Funds

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and other short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less when purchased. Restricted money market funds consist
of proceeds held by the Company’s Collateral Agent and include holdings of money market funds
that do not qualify as cash equivalents and are measured at amortized cost. The money market funds
are considered restricted as the Company is required to obtain approval from a third party prior to
disbursement and the approval is not considered perfunctory.

(f) Restricted Investments

The Company’s restricted investment consists of funds invested in a guaranteed investment contract
(GIC). The investments are considered restricted as the Company is required to obtain approval from
a third party prior to disbursement and the approval is not considered perfunctory. Funds that are
projected to be withdrawn from the investment in the next 12-month period are presented as a current
asset.

(g) Revenue Recognition

The Company accounts for revenue in accordance with IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers. The Company applied a five-step model that includes 1) identifying the contract(s) with

(continued)



BRIDGING PENNSYLVANIA DEVELOPER |, LLC

Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2025 and 2024 and December 31, 2024
(In thousands)

a customer, 2) identifying the performance obligations in the contract, 3) determining the transaction
price, 4) allocating the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract, and 5)
recognizing revenue when (or as) the performance obligations are satisfied. The Company has a
single contract with the Department to design, build, finance and maintain six bridges. The Company
identified the two performance obligations as the design/construction of the Project, which will be
fully satisfied at the substantial completion date, and the ongoing maintenance of the Project during
the construction and maintenance periods, including major maintenance and hand back
requirements during the maintenance period.

The estimated transaction price has been allocated to the identified performance obligations based
on estimates of their relative standalone selling prices, which represents an estimate of the amount
the Company would sell the services to a customer on a standalone basis (i.e., not bundled with any
other products or services). Due to the customized nature of its services, the Company determined
the standalone selling prices based on estimated costs plus a reasonable profit margin.

The transaction price allocated to the construction performance obligation will be recognized over
time using an input method — total cost incurred in relation to the total estimated cost to satisfy the
performance obligation (cost-to-cost method), as costs incurred best depicts the extent of
performance of the obligation. For the ongoing maintenance performance obligation, the Company
stands ready to provide services continuously to the customer over the maintenance period of the
Project. Accordingly, the transaction price allocated to this performance obligation will be recognized
over time using the cost-to-cost method.

The nature of the Company’s contract includes variable consideration, which requires significant
judgement and is estimated at the most likely amount that is expected to be earned based on review
of the contract. Estimated amounts are included in the transaction price to the extent it is probable
that a significant reversal of cumulative revenue recognized will not occur when the uncertainty
associated with the variable consideration is resolved.

To estimate the transaction price in a contract, the Company adjusts the promised amount of
consideration for the time value of money if the contract contains a significant financing component.
The Company’s contract includes a significant financing component, as payments will be received
for several years after satisfaction of the initial performance obligation. Accordingly, the effects of the
significant financing component are reflected in the estimated transaction price using a discount rate
of4.8%. The income attributed to the significant financing component is recognized in finance income
on the statement of profit and comprehensive income over the contract period.

The nature of the Company’s contract allows for contract modifications. A contract modification is a
change in the scope or price (or both) of a contract that was approved by the parties to the contract
via the signing of a change order by all parties. When a contract modification has not yet been
approved by the parties, the Company continues to recognize revenues according to the existing
contract, until the date the change order is approved, or the contract modification is legally
enforceable.

The Company accounts for a contract modification as an adjustment of the existing contract since
the remaining goods or services after the contract modification are not distinct and, therefore,
constitute a part of one performance obligation that is partially satisfied on the date of the contract
modification. The effect of the modification on the transaction price and on the rate of progress

(continued)



(h)

(i)

BRIDGING PENNSYLVANIA DEVELOPER |, LLC

Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2025 and 2024 and December 31, 2024
(In thousands)

towards full satisfaction of the performance obligation is recognized as an adjustment to revenue
(increase or decrease) on the date of the contract modification, meaning on a catch-up basis.

When a contract modification increases the scope of the contract as a result of adding distinct goods
or services and the contract price increases by an amount reflecting the stand-alone selling prices of
the additional goods or services, the Company accounts for the contract modification as a separate
contract.

Contract costs include all direct construction costs and allocations of indirect costs and overhead.
Revisions in cost and profit estimates are reflected in the accounting period when the facts that
require the revision become known. Because of inherent uncertainties in estimating, the Company's
estimates of costs and revenue may be revised prior to contract completion.

Financial Assets and Liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized in the balance sheet when the Company
becomes party to the contractual provisions of a financial instrument. Financial assets and financial
liabilities are measured at fair value on initial recognition and are subsequently measured at
amortized cost. Financial assets and financial liabilities are considered non-current if they are
expected to be realized more than 12 months after the reporting period.

The premium and deferred financing costs are amortized using the effective interest method.

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments uses an expected credit loss (ECL) model. The impairment model
applies to financial assets measured at amortized cost, contract assets, and debt investments at
FVOCI, but not to investments in equity instruments.

The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period over
which the Company is exposed to credit risk. ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit
losses. Credit losses are measured as the present value of the difference between the cash flows
due to the Company under the contract and the cash flows that the Company expects to receive.

Loss allowances are deducted from the gross carrying amount of the corresponding assets. The
gross carrying amount is written off when the Company has no reasonable expectations of recovering
an asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. The Company makes an assessment with respect to the
timing and amount of write-off for individual balances.

The Company accounts for its credit risk by appropriately providing for expected credit losses on a
timely basis. In calculating the expected credit loss rates, the Company considers historical loss rates
for each category of financial asset and contract asset and adjusts for forward looking
macroeconomic data. No impairment provision was recognized for financial assets as the expected
credit loss was not material during the period.

Contract Assets and Liabilities

Contract assets consist of the Company’s right to consideration in exchange for services that have
transferred to the customer, when that right is conditioned on something other than the passage of
time, such as a performance obligation. The Company does not have impairment losses associated
with its contract with the Department for the nine months ended September 30, 2025 and 2024 or for
the year ended December 31, 2024.

(continued)
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Contract liabilities consist of fees invoiced or paid by the Company's customer for which the
associated performance obligations have not been satisfied and revenue has not been recognized
based on the Company’s revenue recognition criteria described above.

Contract assets and contract liabilities are reported in a net position on an individual contract basis
at the end of each reporting period. Contract assets are classified as current in the consolidated
balance sheet when payment is due from the customer within one year of the balance sheet date
based on a payment schedule or when the Company expects to complete the related performance
obligations and invoice the customer within one year of the balance sheet date. Contract assets are
classified as non-current when the Company expects to complete the related performance
obligations and invoice the customer more than one year out from the balance sheet date and no
payments are due from the customer within one year. Contract liabilities are classified as current in
the consolidated balance sheet when the revenue recognition associated with the related customer
payments and invoicing is expected to occur within one year of the balance sheet date and as non-
current when the revenue recognition associated with the related customer payments and invoicing
is expected to occur in more than one year from the balance sheet date.

In accordance with IFRS 15, an impairment of a contract asset is measured, presented and disclosed
on the same basis as a financial asset that is within the scope of IFRS 9. The Company accounts for
its credit risk by appropriately providing for expected credit losses on a timely basis. In calculating
the expected credit loss rates, the Company considers historical loss rates for each category of
financial asset and contract asset and adjusts for forward looking macroeconomic data. No
impairment provision was recognized for contract assets as the expected credit loss was not material
during the period.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivables (billed and unbilled) are unconditional rights to consideration related to
reimbursable construction costs for contract modifications that are accounted for as separate
contracts which are carried at face value, net of allowances for expected credit losses and reflected
within other current assets. Recoveries of receivables previously charged off are recorded when
received. The Company accounts for its credit risk by appropriately providing for expected credit
losses on a timely basis. In calculating the expected credit loss rates, the Company considers
historical loss rates for each category of financial asset and contract asset and adjusts for forward
looking macroeconomic data. No impairment provision was recognized for receivable as the
expected credit loss was not material during the period.

Maintenance Costs

Costs incurred for bridge maintenance are expensed as incurred.

Accounts Payable

Accounts payable are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the ordinary
course of business from suppliers. Accounts payable are classified as current liabilities if payment is
due within one year or less. If not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

(m) Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt is initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Long-term debt
is subsequently measured at amortized cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of

(continued)
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transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognized in the statement of profit and
comprehensive income using the effective interest method.

The portion of long-term debt payable within the next 12 months is classified as a current liability
unless the Company has a substantive right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months
after the balance sheet date. Debt is also classified as current if a covenant is breached by the
balance sheet date or before the end of the reporting period, making the liability due and payable to
the creditor.

Income Taxes

The Company is a pass-through entity and, therefore, treated as a partnership for tax purposes.
Taxable income or loss of the Company is reported on the income tax returns of the Company's
members in accordance with the terms of the limited liability company agreement, and accordingly,
no provision for state, federal or local taxes has been made in the accompanying financial
statements.

Fair Value Measurements

The Company’s financial instruments consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents, receivables
(reflected in other current assets), restricted money market funds, restricted investment, long-term
debt, and accounts payables. Management considers the carrying values of cash and cash
equivalents, receivables, restricted money market funds, and accounts payables to be representative
of their respective fair values because of their short-term maturities or expected settlement dates.
Management considers the restricted investments carrying value to be a reasonable approximation
of its fair value based on the analysis of observable interest rates for similar instruments with similar
durations.

The following describes the hierarchy of inputs used to measure fair value and the primary valuation
methodologies used by the Company for amounts measured at fair value. The three levels of inputs
are as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Inputs other than Level 1 that are observable, either directly or indirectly, such as quoted
prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that
are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the same term of
the assets or liabilities.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are
significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities.

A financial instrument’s categorization within the valuation hierarchy is based upon the lowest level
of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

Payments to Members Pursuant to the Professional Services Agreement

In accordance with a Professional Services Agreement (PSA) dated December 22, 2022, S&B USA
Concessions — Pathways LLC and Bridging Pennsylvania HoldCo LLC are responsible for providing
services, such as governance, project management and monitoring, and other professional services
on behalf of the Company through the construction phase. In consideration for the provision of their

(continued)
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services, they receive professional service fees which are determined based on certain pre-
established thresholds. Subject to approval by the Board of Managers, the Company is free to pay
to its members additional fees in accordance with the agreement, after the achievement of minimum
thresholds related to gross investment income, as defined in the PSA. When such service fee is
above a market fee service arrangement, the Company accounts for such excess fee payment as a
capital transaction with members.

(q) Members Tax Allowance Reimbursement

Pursuant to the financing documents and LLC Agreement, on a quarterly basis the Board of
Managers shall determine the members’ tax allowance amount and distribute to the members,
subject to the Board of Managers' approval. The Company evaluated the mechanism of such tax
allowance determination and the recurring nature of the approval process by the Board of Managers
in the ordinary course of business, and concluded that the Board of Managers has discretion to avoid
making such payments acting as part of the Company, and therefore this provision is not a
contractual obligation and is not a financial liability pursuant to IAS 32, Financial Instruments:
Presentation.

(r) Commitments and Contingencies

Liabilities for loss contingencies arising from claims, assessments, litigation, fines, and penalties and
other sources are recorded when it is probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount can
be reasonably estimated. Legal costs incurred in connection with loss contingencies are expensed
as incurred.

3. Contract Asset

Changes in the contract asset consist of the following:

September 30, 2025 September 30, 2024  December 31, 2024

Unaudited Unaudited Audited
Opening balance $ 456,697 $ 60,588 $ 60,588
Contract revenue 397,578 250,423 386,592
Interest income — financing component of contract 22,118 5,042 9,517
Closing balance $ 876,393 $ 316,053 $ 456,697

(continued)
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Related Party Transactions

Related party activity consists of the following:

S&B USA Concessions - Pathways LLC
Bridging Pennsylvania HoldCo LLC
PennBridges Transport Co LLC
Bridging Pennsylvania Constructors

S&B USA Concessions - Pathways LLC
Bridging Pennsylvania HoldCo LLC
PennBridges Transport Co LLC
Bridging Pennsylvania Constructors

S&8 USA Concessions - Pathways LLC
Bridging Pennsylvania HoldCa LLC
PennBridges Transport Ca LLC
Bridging Pennsylvania Constructors

S&B USA Concessions - Pathways LLC
Bridging Pennsylvania HoldCo LLC
PennBridges Transport Co LLC
Bridging Pennsylvania Constructors

S&B USA Concessions - Pathways LLC
Bridging Pennsylvania HoldCo LLC
PennBridges Transport Co LLC
Bridging Pennsylvania Canstructors

For the nine months ended September 30, 2025 (unaudited)

Contract costs: G&A expense: GR&A expense: Finance expense: Total
Construction Salary and related Professional Letter of
costs expenses services credit fee
$ $ 431§ 1,500 § 241 2,172
2,250 - 2.250
- 2,714 2.714
235172 - - 236172
3 235172 % 431 3 3750 $ 2 955 242,308
For the nine months ended September 30, 2024 (unaudited)
Contract costs: Ga&A expense: G&A expense: Finance expense: Total
Construction Salary and related Professional Letier of
costs exp services credit fee
$ -8 422 3 1500 $ 241 2,163
- - 2250 - 2,250
- 2Nn7 21?7
150,646 - - - 150,646
$ 150,646 $ 422§ 3750 % 2,958 157,776
Far the year ended December 31, 2024 (audited)
Contract costs: GRA expense: GA&A expense: Finance expense: Total
Construction Salary and related Professional Letter of
cosis expenses services credit fee
$ -3 563 § 2000 $ 323 2,886
- - 3.000 - 3.000
- - - 3,628 3,628
231,196 - 231,196
3 231186 $ 563 $ 5000 % 3.851 240,710
For the three months ended Sep ber 30, 2025 (unaudited)
Contract costs: GA&A expense: GA&A expense: Finance expense: Total
Construction Salary and related Prafessional Letier of
cosis expenses services credit fee
$ - 3 143 3 500 $ 81 724
- 750 - 750
8 5 - 915 915
108,281 - - - 108,291
$ 108291 § 143 § 1250 § 996 110.680
Feor the three months ended September 30, 2024 (unaudited) —
Contract costs: G&A expense: G&A expense: Finance expense: Total
Construction Salary and related Professional Letter of
cosis expenses services credit fee
$ - 8 141 % 500 § 81 722
750 - 750
- 912 912
85.632 - - - 85,632
$ 85632 $ 141§ 1250 § 993 88,016
(continued)
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Payables to Related Parties
The Company has the following payables to related parties:

September 30, 2025 September 30, 2024 December 31, 2024

Unaudited Unaudited Audited
Bridging Pennsylvania HoldCo LLC $ -3 75 $ -
S&B USA Concessions - Pathways LLC - 500 -
Bridging Pennsylvania Constructors (1) 40,357 36,266 16,862
$ 40357 $ 37,516 $ 16,862

(1) Payable relates to construction of the Project.

Other Transactions with Equity Members
During 2025 and 2024, the Company made the following distributions to its equity members:

For the nine months ended September 30, 2025 (unaudited)

Distributions: Distributions: Total
Professional Tax
services (a) Allowance (b)
S&B USA Concessions - Pathways LLC $ 408 § 2,204 $ 6,289
Bridging Pennsylvania HoldCo LLC 6,126 3,306 9,432
$ 10,211 $ 5510 § 15,721

For the nine months ended September 30, 2024 (unaudited)

Distributions: Distributions: Total
Professional Tax
services (a) Allowance (b)
S&B USA Concessions - Pathways LLC $ - 3 1832 § 1,832
Bridging Pennsylvania HoldCo LLC - 2,748 2,748
$ - 3 4580 $ 4,580

For the year ended December 31, 2024 (audited)

Distributions: Distributions: Total
Professional Tax
services (a) Allowance (b)
S&B USA Concessions - Pathways LLC $ 17,156 $ 1,832 § 18,988
Bridging Pennsylvania HoldCo LLC (1) 25,735 2,748 28,483
$ 42,891 § 4580 $ 47,471

(1) Of the full tax allowance distribution (b) distributed to HoldCo, $2,156 was delivered to PennBridges TransportCo LLC at
the direction of HoldCo. PennBridges TransportCo LLC owns 100% of the equity interests of HoldCo.

(continued)
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For the three months ended September 30, 2025 (unaudited)

Distributions: Distributions: Total
Professional Tax
services (a) Allowance (b)
S&B USA Concessions - Pathways LLC $ 1,205 § - 3 1,205
Bridging Pennsylvania HoldCo LLC 1,806 - 1,806
$ 3011 § - 8 3,011

For the three months ended September 30, 2024 (unaudited)

Distributions: Distributions: Total
Professional Tax
services (a) Allowance (b)
S&B USA Concessions - Pathways LLC $ - $ 1,832 $ 1,832
Bridging Pennsylvania HoldCo LLC - 2,748 2,748
$ - 8 4580 $ 4,580

a. Pursuant to the terms of the Professional Services Agreement and the achievement of minimum
thresholds related to gross investment income, the Company distributed cash to its members.

b. Pursuant to the financing documents and the Company LLC Agreement, the Company reimbursed
its members for federal and state income taxes incurred by the members attributed to their ownership
interest in the Company. The reimbursement was approved by the Board of Managers.

5. Subsequent Events

The Company performed an evaluation of subsequent events through November 6, 2025, which is the
date that the interim financial statements were authorized for issuance. There have been no events
subsequent to September 30, 2025, that would require adjustment to or disclosure in the Company'’s
interim financial statements.
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